Capsule Summary

SM-628

Henry Pilkerton Garage

Abell Vicinity

Private Late-1940s

The Henry Pilkerton Garage, constructed in the late-1940s, represents a significant
example of a rural, automobile repair garage located in the Abell vicinity of St. Mary's County,
Maryland. Managed and operated by Henry Pilkerton, the garage provided convenient automobile
servicing for several years. James Gibson, a local oysterman and mechanic, remembers working
at the garage between 1949-1951 making $1.46/hour. Because of a particularly deflated oyster
market, Gibson was forced to work as a mechanic. To many oysterman and crabbers,
occupational versatility was born out of necessity as volatile markets often pushed waterman into

farming, automobile repair, and boat building.

Mr. Gibson remembers that the Pilkerton garage was one of the only repair facilities in the
seventh district as he noted Guy Chevrolet dealership in Clements as being one of the next closest.
The garage was competent in repairing a wide variety of automobile models. DeSotos, Chevrolets,
Hudsons, and even a Studabaker could be repaired by this rural shop. Only a few years after
opening the shop, Henry Pilkerton moved to a larger car repair shop near the crossroads of

Avenue, Maryland. The Henry Pilkerton garage is currently used for storage.




SM-628, Henry Pilkerton Garage
St. Mary's County
Maryland Comprehensive State Historic Preservation Data

Historic Context

Geographic Organization: Western Shore
Chronologicial/Developmental Period: Modemn Period, 1930-present
Historic Period Theme: Economic (Commercial)
Resource Type

Category: Building

Historic Environment: Rural

Historic Function and Use: Automobile Repair Shop

Known Design Source: None




MARYLAND INVENTORY OF

Maryland Historical Trust HISTORIC PROPERTIES Magi o.
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE _yes _no

Survey No.628

1. Name {indicate preferred name)

historic

and/or common Henry Pilkerton Garage (pref.)
2. Location

street & number N Side of Abell Rd, approx 1 mile E of int. of Rt 242 —__not for publication
clty, town Abell X _ vicinity of congressional district /
1

state Ml county St. Mary's ™46, G6, P8

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

—_ district ___ public —___occupied ___ agriculture —__ museum

_X_bullding(s) _x_ private _X_unoccupied —__ commercial ___ park

— structure _ both —— work in progress —— educational —__ private residence

—_site Public Acquisition Accessible ___ entertainment —__religious
...— object —__in process —__vyes: restricted —— government — scientific

— being considered — yes: unrestricted —_ industrial — transportation
not applicable _  po —__ military _X_other: storage

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Louis Bertrand Mattingly
street & number FO Box 252 telephone no.: 01-769-3417
city, town Abell state and zip code Md 20006-0252

S. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc.  St. Mary's County Courthouse liber 'RB 19
street & number folio 6
city, town Leonardtown state 'd

6. Representation in Existing =istorical surveys

title

date —federal ___state __ county __ _local

.eposltory for survey records

city, town state

[P . - — X



7. Description Survey No. SH628

Condition Check one Check one

___excellent ___ deteriorated ____ unaltered _X original site

___ good ____ruins _X altered ___ moved date of move
_X fair _____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

Contributing Resource Count: 1

The Henry Pilkerton Garage is situated on the north side of Abell Road approximately 1
mile from the intersection of Routes 470, 242, and Abell Road near Abell, Maryland. Surrounded
by level, cultivated fields, the building is oriented on a north/south axis and remains only 15 feet
from the roadway. The garage is currently used for storage.

The garage, built in the late-1940s, is a one story, two bay, frame building with a low
pitched, gable roof. Constructed on a continuous, poured concrete foundation the braced, circular
sawn frame is sheathed with clapboard that is fastened with wire nails. The cornice has been left
open and the roof is covered with raised-seam metal.

The primary or south elevation is pierced by two pairs of swinging garage doors. Each of
the doors are constructed of vertical boards held together with horizontal battens. The west
elevation is pierced by a door and two, now boarded over, windows. The north elevation is
pierced by a door and two windows. Each of the windows consist of two fixed panes fitted
horizontally next to each other. An interior brick chimney flue extends up from the north or rear
wall. The east elevation's fenestration features three, two fixed-pane, windows and a slender
doorway. Some of the clapboard on this elevation is covered over

Following the utilitarian nature of the building, the interior is entirely unfinished as much of
the roof and wall framing has been left exposed.



8. Significance Survey No. 3+628

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric _ community planning ____ landscape architecture_____ religion
- —1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —__conservation — law - science
— 1500-1599 ___ agriculture — economics — literature —_ sculpture
—_1600-1698 _X _ architecture —— education — military ___social/
— 1700-1799 __ art —_engineering — music humanitarian
—_1800-1899 _X commerce — exploration/settlement ____ philosophy —_ theater
X _ 1900~ ____ communications - industry — politics/government  _X__ transportation
—__invention ___ other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteria: x A _B xC _D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _A B _C _D _E _F _ G
Level of Significance: _ national __state x_local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Henry Pilkerton Garage, constructed in the late-1940s, represents a significant
example of a rural, automobile repair garage located in the Abell vicinity of St. Mary's County,
Maryland. Managed and operated by Henry Pilkerton, the garage provided convenient automobile
servicing for several years. James Gibson, a local oysterman and mechanic, remembers working
at the garage between 1949-1951 making $1.46/hour. Because of a particularly deflated oyster
market, Gibson was forced to work as a mechanic. To many oysterman and crabbers,
occupational versatility was born out of necessity as volatile markets often pushed waterman into
farming, automobile repair, and boat building.

Mr. Gibson remembers that the Pilkerton garage was one of the only repair facilities in the
seventh district as he noted Guy Chevrolet dealership in Clements as being one of the next closest.
The garage was competent in repairing a wide variety of automobile models. DeSotos, Chevrolets,
Hudsons, and even a Studabaker could be repaired by this rural shop. Only a few years after
opening the shop, Henry Pilkerton moved to a larger car repair shop near the crossroads of
Avenue, Maryland. The Henry Pilkerton garage is currently used for storage.
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9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No.SH628

Interview with James Gibson, March, 1998

10. Geographical Data

2 acres around garage

Acreage of nominated prolge
Quadrangle name

UTM References dJo NOT complete UTM references
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Quadrangle scale
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Same as per deed description.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county

code

state code county

code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Kirk E. Ranzetta, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization St. Mary's County Dept. of Planning & Zoning date 6-16-98
street & number 22740 Washington Street telephone 301_-475:4662 )
city or town Leonardtown state Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated
181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and -
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

return to: Maryland Historical Trust DHCP/DHCD

Shaw House

100 COMMUNITY PLACE

CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2023

Annapolij ryland 21401 514-7600

PS-2746



SM-628, Henry Pilkerton Garage
St. Mary's County
8.1 Significance

Chain-of-Title
(All deeds are located at the Land Records Office, St. Mary's County Courthouse, Leonardtown,
Maryland unless otherwise noted.)

Reference: Liber EWA 867, Folio 382

Grantee: Louis Bertrand Mattingly

Grantor: Irene Elizabeth Mattingly

Date: February 24, 1994

Notes: The property, listed as parcel #2, is described as containing 1.25 acres and improved by a
one story frame garage on a tract called "Collingwood."

Reference: Liber CBG 91, Folio 306

Grantee: Louis Bertrand Mattingly and Irene Elizabeth Mattingly
Grantor: Lawyer's Title Company of St. Mary's County, Inc.
Date: October 22, 1960

Reference: Liber CBG 91, Folio 304

Grantee: Lawyer's Title Company of St. Mary's County, Inc.
Grantor: Louis Bertrand Mattingly and Irene Elizabeth Mattingly
Date: October 22, 1960

Reference: Liber CBG 30, Folio 78

Grantee: Louis Bertrand Mattingly

Grantor: William H. Mattingly

Date: April 2, 1951

Notes: The deed notes that the parcel is improved by a one story garage. No previous deed is
listed.
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